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Debra Jackson

From: Varon, Tim <TVaron@carlwarren.com>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:52 AM

To: Debra Jackson

Cc: Mullen, Larry

Subject: 20210111 H and M Fuel Inc Imperial REJECTION NOTICE TO CITY LETTER 3007267
Attachments: 20210111 H and M Fuel Inc Imperial REJECTION NOTICE TO CITY LETTER 3007267.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Imperial. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Debra,

Please find attached a copy of our Recommendation for Rejection Letter for your records.
Have a great day!
Tim

Tim Varon | Claims Supervisor
Carl Warren & Company, LLC

PO Box 2411, Tustin, CA 92781
Office: 951-465-4551 | Fax: 866-254-4423

Because Quality and Integrity Matter... please EMAIL my Supervisor about the service you received.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may

contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. Please note that any view or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Carl Warren & Company, LLC (CWC) and/or its subsidiaries. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. CWC accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e- mail. If this email has been
sent by a representative of Carl Warren to an attorney or law firm that is providing legal defense to a Carl Warren client, this email and any attachments
are intended to be confidential and privileged attorney-client communications.
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Claims Management and Solutions

January 11, 2021

TO: City of Imperial

ATTENTION: Debra Jackson

RE: Claim : H&M Fuel Inc. vs. Imperial
Claimant : H&M Fuel Inc.
Member : City of Imperial
Date Rec’d by Mbr  : 12/7/20
Date of Event : 11/1/20
CW File Number : 3007267 LMV

Please allow this correspondence to acknowledge receipt of the captioned claim. Please take the
following action:

e CLAIM REJECTION: Send a standard rejection letter to the claimant.

Please include a Proof of Mailing with your rejection notice to the claimant. An exemplar copy
of a Proof of Mailing is attached. Please provide us with a copy of the Notice of Rejection and
copy of the Proof of Mailing. If you have any questions feel free to contact the assigned adjuster
or the undersigned claims specialist.

Very Truly Yours,

CARL WARREN & CO.

Tumothy M. Varon

Timothy M. Varon
Claims Supervisor

PO Box 2411, Tustin, CA 92781
Tel: 657-622-4200 | Fax: 866-254-4423 | www.carlwarren.com
CA License #2607296



